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Amax 24 Federal, No. 2 
2310 FSL & 330 FWL, Sec. 24, T23S-R31E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

To Whom It May Concern: 

A recent field inspection found that abandonment reclamation responsibilities, for the above-referenced 
well location, can be transferred to the Amax 24 Federal, No. 8 site, reference below, which is still active 
on this formerly multi-well, now single-well pad. 

NMNM40655 
Amax 24 Federal, No. 8 
2160 FSL & 330 FWL, Sec. 24, T23S-R31E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

A separate written order is included for the Amax 24 Federal, No. 8, ordering the interim reclamation of 
all unneeded surface area on this pad. Therefore, submit a Sundry Notice (3160-5, Final Abandonment 
Notice), one original and 3 copies showing the Amax 24 Federal, No. 2 location to be ready for final 
abandonment consideration. 

If you have any questions contact Sol Hughes, at 575-234-5951. 

Sincerely, 

Sol Hughes 
Natural Resource Specialist 


